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Questions and Answers


1. Regarding footnote number 3 on page C‑5 of the SOW;

a.  What is the minimum "overall time" during which the read noise floor must be achieved?

3 seconds

b.  The "12s frame constraint" is in conflict with the "3 s" Values listed in the table on page C4. Which is the correct value?

3 seconds
c.  Should we assume integration over multiple frames to achieve the 1000‑second exposure time?

No.

2.  Regarding footnote number 7;

a.  Will we be receiving total dose requirements or should we calculate total dose levels based on 5‑year (?) mission lifetime and orbit? 

Consistent with NGST Document 570, the total dose for the 10 year mission is conservatively estimated to be 50 krad(Si), which includes a factor of two safety margin.

b.  If we are to calculate the dose requirements, will we be given the orbit parameters (altitude, inclination, etc.), so that we can generate the usual Heinrich cures for the Adams "10%", "100%", etc‑?

N/A

3.  What level of funding is available for this program?

Your proposal should address the requirements necessary to accomplish the SOW tasks, and to assure suitable technology readiness.

4.  What is required regarding verification of the radiation and cosmic ray requirements?

Analysis? Demonstration and test?

No radiation-response verification tasks are included in the SOW for this solicitation.  The Government will arrange for such verification at a later date.

5.  What requirements are expected to be verified by test for the final SCA test?

The offeror should select which parameters can be verified by test, within budgetary and equipment constraints.  The Government will subsequently undertake a full testing program.

6.  It appears that a trade on pixel pitch is suggested since the specification provides a range of "I8um​-30um". There are many system level requirements that a pixel pitch trade will impact; optics, cooler heat load, weight, .FOV, etc.  In addition, there are SCA level boundary conditions that affect the trade at the SCA level; operability, sensitivity, cost and risk. Is a pixel trade expected?

Such a trade is not expected.  The 18 – 30 um range was specified to allow offerors to select a value which is most feasible & fabricable from their point of view, within limits acceptable by the NGST design team.

If so, how are the system level requirements to be factored into that trade? 

N/A

How are the SCA level boundaries to be weighed in such a trade?

N/A

